AGENDA
BASEHOR CITY COUNCIL
February 17,2009
6:00 p.m.
Basehor City Hall
WORK SESSION - 6:00 p.m. Discussion of agenda items
REGULAR MEETING ~ 7:00 p.m.
1. Roll Call by Mayor Chris Garcia and Pledge of Allegiance
2. Consent Agenda
(Consent Agenda Items will be acted upon by one motion unless a Council Member requests an

item be removed for discussion and separate action.)

a. Approve Minutes
1. February 2, 2009 Work Session & Regular Meeting

b.  Approve Treasurer’s Report & Vendor Payments
¢. Approve investment recommendations
d. Approve calendar of events

3. Call to Public

Members of the public are welcome to use this time to comment about any matter relating to City
business that is listed on this Agenda. The comments that are discussed under “Call to Public”
may or may not be acted upon by the Council during this meeting. There is a five-minute time
limit. (Please wait to be recognized by the mayor then proceed to the podium; state your name
and address).

4. Scheduled Discussion Items

5. Business
a. Consider ordinance annexing Cedar Lakes Estates subdivision.
b. MARCIT bylaws agreement — forming new business entity to extend operating territory
into Kansas
c. Consider Resolution adopting Identity Theft Policy
d. Consider Ordinance to amend Chapter VII, Article 3, Fireworks

City Administrator Report
Mayor’s Report

Council Member Reports
Executive Session

0. Adjournment

=© %

Basehor City Council reserves the right to amend the agenda following its publication in the Basehor
Sentinel newspaper. Citizens are encouraged to attend all public meetings. Updates to the agenda may be
viewed at www.cityofbasehor. org



City of Basehor Regular Meeting February 2, 2009
Page 1 of 10

Minutes

BASEHOR CITY COUNCIL
February 2, 2009
6:00 p.m.
Basehor City Hall

Official Presiding: Mayor Chris Garcia

Members Present: Pres. Iris Dysart, Terry Hill, Roger McDowell, Keith Sifford,
and Jim Washington
Members Absent:

Staff Present: Carl Slaugh, Lloyd Martley, Mary Mogle, Gene Myracle,
Dustin Smith, Patrick Reavey

Newspaper: Kaitlyn Syring, Basehor Sentinel (regular meeting only)

WORK SESSION - 6:00 p.m.

The work session was called to order with all members present with the exception of
Councilmember McDowell. The city attorney was in attendance.

Discussion of agenda items.

a. Consider an ordinance implementing previously approved changes in the TDD
agreement for Wolf Creek Junction.

City Administrator Carl Slaugh reported the proposed ordinance was what Council
approved at a previous meeting. He explained the page numbers within the document
correlated with the various exhibits and were not sequential within the document.
(Councilmember McDowell arrived 6:09 p.m.)

Councilmember Washington stated he did not think the Council took action at a previous
meeting following the public hearing. Mr. Slaugh noted this item was Business Item “a”
of meeting January 5, 2009. Councilmember Washington thought legislation only
extended the boundaries of the District. Mr. Slaugh agreed. The city attorney stated it
was his understanding the Council approved the Development Agreement and the next
step was to adopt the ordinance as presented. Council discussed a time line of events that
occurred regarding this matter. Mr. Reavey stated citizen Dennis Mertz raised a question



City of Basehor Regular Meeting February 2, 2009
Page 2 of 10

to the city administrator regarding the amendment and the second question was funding
for 150" Street alignment. Councilmember Sifford asked if there was an issue with
adopting the ordinance as presented. Mr. Reavey said the developer stated improvements
to 155" Street would be made if there were enough funds remaining in the Transportation
Development District (TDD). Councilmember Washington asked if the Council
approved the language by default with the January 5, 2009 vote. Mr. Reavey stated it
was clear that the vote was approving the First Amendment which was combining the
two projects. President Dysart asked why the exhibits have different ownership
signatures, Benchmark Enterprise and Benchmark Management. She felt all owners
should sign both documents.

Mclntosh explained how the companies were structured and why certain documents had
different signatures. Attorney Shannon Marcano, White Goss Law Firm, explained the
Development Agreement was signed by Benchmark Management Services, Inc. which is
the parent company of Basehor Properties, LLC and Benchmark Management LLC.
Councilmember Washington was concerned that the City was dealing with three separate
enterprises and would like the LLC, corporation, and individuals to sign the agreements.

Mrs. Marcano reported the owners of the property have a right to create a TDD and bring
in owners in the TDD in accordance with State statutes. Mr. Reavey asked Mr. McIntosh
if there was an issue to have all three signatures. Mr. Mclntosh said it was set up to
reduce the liability to the different properties included in the District; however, if one of
the companies fail, the City could sue each one of the companies.

b. Notice of award to MKEC for design of Wolf Creek Junction street projects and
notice to proceed.

Mr. Slaugh reported the selection of MKEC followed a discussion with KDOT. MKEC
was hired by Benchmark Management prior to the agreement and agreed to do the design
work for $125,000 which was agreed to by the City in KDOT Agreement 224-08. He
explained that a city of the Third Class was not required to go out for bid; however, the
City was required by KDOT to approve notice of award and notice to proceed.

President Dysart asked if the money was available at this time. Mr. Slaugh stated KDOT
informed him the agreement was signed by the Secretary of Transportation and advised
him that the City could move forward with approving a notice of award and notice to
proceed. President Dysart asked if the city engineer would have any input. Mr. Slaugh
said it would be handled like any other project where the city engineer would review the
municipal portion. Mr. McAfee stated MHS would be doing inspections on the project
within the city boundaries and KDOT would perform review and inspection on the
KDOT area. Mr. McAfee said KDOT was the front runner and reviewed the documents
and felt they would protect the City as well.

Mr. Reavey asked the city administrator if it was his understanding that conditioning the
notice of award on the agreement should be conditional on approval by KDOT.






















































































































































